

ID Faculty Meeting 4/13/2012

Agenda:

Spray mount on Matt: Back door / Lynda

Senior Exhibit with BOR/ Monday

Numbers in program

Expand program / Numbers

CIDA/ Overlap of content in courses

Senior Exhibit

Mitzi – Share SR. Survey

SAS – Share JR. Survey

Discuss Current Criteria (MP to share what is currently required)

Current number of projects required

IDEAS

Rotation of Classes

CIDA (Date to review) Three days

Next meeting

To summarize today's meeting:

1. Next week we will advise the juniors of the changes to HMS 413.
 - a. 413 will be offered in the fall, and we will be giving them the requirements. The requirements will be posted on our web page.
 - b. 413 will focus on digital portfolio, creative resume/ brochure /Remembrance item. Grade will be given and the Show will be scheduled for late Jan. or early Feb.
2. The juniors have three options for their senior show exhibit for next year. The cost of the structure itself cannot be over \$300. We will adhere. That means spending time this summer finding items in garage sales, flea markets, etc. OR they can purchase structure from a senior. The ID faculty will not be responsible for storing. Our goal is to go digital in the future /2014.
Options:
 - a. They can purchase structure from a senior
 - b. Create their own structure
 - c. Or rent a u shaped structure for \$300 and use of a digital TV monitor.
3. The goal is to simplify and not put emphasis on accessories and other items but emphasize the projects.
4. In the fall: A mandatory meeting will be planned for a late afternoon (date to be posted by June 1st). Explaining our digital presentations of the future.
5. Beginning in 2013 All students will follow the digital format.

Thanks for the meeting today and agreeing our students and getting them a job is our first priority. We MUST be forward thinkers.